SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

Page 1 of 8

Spokane Police Department

Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Daniel Ervin

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence
6/2/2014 6/2/2014

Record ID # Incident No

8288 14-174499

Date/Time Entered
6/3/2014 11:20

Incident Summary

Time of Occurrence
12:12

IA No

F14-046

Officers responded to a person refusing to leave hotel room. Subject refused to leave. Person jumped up and
came after officers. While taking her into custody she fought, clawed and bit Officer Roberge. A LVNR was
attempted and was unsuccessful. A taser was applied and subject complied.

See Additional report

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 06/18/14.

Incident Location

¢ 2905 Sunset Blvd BLVD, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered
Assaulting Officer Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition

Clear Daylight

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital
Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
XLarge 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Unknown Drugs

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

Yes No

Complainant/involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen
1 feet to 3 feet
Citizen Arrested
Yes

Kelly M. George

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ECWxvgThr%2b6f...

6/24/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReportaspx?x=ECWxygThr%2b6f

Incident Summary

DOB: 4/25/1973 Race: White Gender: Fem

Address
« Transient, Spokane, WA 99201

Phone
¢ (509) 534-3416

ale

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)

* Assaultive

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Page 2 of 8

Injury Regions Injury Locations
Complaint of Injury B, G 1, 2
Injured During Incident I 3
Photos Taken B, G, 1 4,5,6
| Transport to Hospital X 7
FRONT

Condition

Charges against this citizen
» Arrest - Felony

Involved Officers

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ECWxvg Thr%2b6f...

6/24/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ECWxygThr%2b6f

Incident Summary Page 3 of 8

Corporal Mark Ferguson - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
¢ Joint Locks - Was force effective: No
* Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: No
e Arrest Tactics - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used Effective? Regions Points of contact
Joint Locks No c i
Body Weight/Manual Force No I, K 2.3
Arrest Tactics Yes 4,6 4,5

SPO Michael Roberge - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
« Verbal/Other - Was force effective: No
* Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: No
e Level 2 LNR - Was force effective: No

Force Used Effective? Regions Points of contact
Verbal/Other No
Body Weight/Manual Force No E 1
Level 2 LNR No 2

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ECWxvgThr%2b6f... 6/24/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReportaspx?x=ECWxygThr%2b6f

Incident Summary Page 4 of 8

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | - In;ury Locations
arm B |5, 6 | 152

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ECWxvgThr%2b6f... 6/24/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReportaspx?x

Incident Summary

SPO Amy Woodyard - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Verbal/Other - Was force effective: No
* Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: No

i ess Lethal Force used by this officer against the citizen
s Taser - Was Less Lethal Force Used Effective? Yes
Serial # - x12000n6a
Cartridge # -

Was this a direct contact/drive stun contact? Yes
# of cycles - 1
Was the cartridge attached? No
Was a follow up drive stun conducted? No
Duration of cycles - Automated
Was this an accidental (unauthorized) discharge? No

Statistical Information
Was this an Arc display? No
Was citizen painted with laser / red dot? No

Force Used Effective? Regions Points of contact

Page 5 of 8

Verbal/Other No

Body Weight/Manual Force No ], K 1, 2

Taser Yes 1

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ECWxvgThr%2b6f...

6/24/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReportaspx?x=ECWxygThe/02b6f

Incident Summary

Missed

Citizen Witnhesses

Page 6 of 8

Kyung Choi

DOB: 12/21/1949 - Race: Asian - Gender: Male

Address

e 2905 Sunset BLVD, Suite/Apt: 1, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201

Phone
* (509) 747-1060

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
6/3/2014 Incident report pdf
6/3/2014 CAD report pdf
6/3/2014 Taser graph pdf
6/3/2014 Taser download pdf
6/3/2014 IA additional doc

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ECWxvgThr%2b6f...

6/24/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReportaspx?x=ECWxygThr%2b6f

Incident Summary

Chain of Command History

Page 7 of 8

Sender's T
Sent Dt From To Cc Instructions Approved|Recipient's Comments/Response
6/3/2014|Sergeant |Lieutenant [(none) Lt. Please Dan Can you read through
Daniel Joseph review use of additional. The first part of it doesn't
Ervin Walker force and make sense.
forward. Thanks
Dan
6/3/2014|Lieutenant [Sergeant |(none) Dan can you [Forwarded by Sergeant Daniel
Joseph Daniel read through Ervin]
Walker Ervin your additional.
It didn't make
sense maybe
auto correct
was on or ?
6/3/2014|Sergeant |Lieutenant |(none) OK should be 1 have reviewed this incident and
Daniel Joseph edited now. reports and concur with Sgt Ervin's
Ervin Walker review that officers followed proper
procedures and spd policy. Officers
attempted to de escalate the
situation by using verbal
communication. The suspect refused
to comply with the officers orders
and physically assaulted Officer
Roberge. Officers used appropriate
techniques to restrain and take the
suspect into custody at that point. Lt
Walker#216
6/3/2014|Lieutenant |Captain Sergeant |reviewed and I concur with Lt. Walker that the
Joseph Daniel Steven |sent to Capt force used was consistent with
Walker Torok Braun Torok policy.
6/5/2014‘ Captain Asst Chief |(none) For review I have reviewed this incident and
Daniel Patrick agree the use of force by the officers
Torok Dobrow was appropriate, reasonable and
within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Daniel Ervin

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Joseph Walker

Sergeant Daniel Ervin

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ECWxvgThr%2b6f...

6/24/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReportaspx?x=ECWxygThr%2b6f

Incident Summary Page 8 of 8

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ECWxvgThr%2b6f... 6/24/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ECWxygThr%2b6f

Spokane Police Department SPOKANE
Internal Investigation
CONFIDENTIAL
14-174499

Complaint Being Investigated
Use of Force

Complainant Interview Summary
None

Officer Interview Summary

See reports

Witness Interview Summary
None

Physical Evidence

Photographs and meth pipe

Investigative Summary

Officers Roberge, Woodyard, and Corp. Ferguson responded to the Boulevard Motel reference a
subject refusing to leave. The subject (Kelly George) continued to refuse to leave even after
officers told her to leave. She became assaultive and went after the officers. Officers told her
she was under arrest and used several verbal warnings in an attempt to deescalate the situation.
George continued to struggle and fight scratching and biting Officer Roberge. A LVNR was
attempted but was not successful. A Taser was deployed in direct contact with the suspect’s leg.
George became cooperative after the Taser application and was taken into custody. George
complained of injury. She was transported to hospital and cleared before she was booked into
jail for 3™ assault and PCS meth.

I talked to the George. She said the officers told her she needed to leave or she would go to jail.
She told them that she paid for the room this morning and could stay there. I asked her if she
knew what day it was and she was unsure. The nurse came in during the interview and checked
George’s hands and feet because she complained of numbness and no feeling in them. The nurse
applied pressure on each hand causing George to sit up and yell. The nurse did this to both of
George’s feet and got the same response. In other words she had no issues feeling pain. I asked
George if she was injured. She said she was not injured. Then she asked me if I thought she was
dead. This seemed to be an odd question. George said she felt she was getting closer to being
dead every time she made contact with an officer. I asked her if she was working. She said yes,
that she was working for “The World”, and every time the world was out of balance she had to
go out and work. I asked her what work she did. She could not explain only that what she did
put the world back in balance.

After review of this incident it appears that George may have mental health issues combined
with the use of illegal street drugs. She did not listen to officers commands and attacked the
officers. Officers used several different tactics in order to take the subject into custody. In my
opinion all of these tactics comply with policy and procedure.

Sgt. Dan Ervin #284



Incident History for: #SP140174499

Received 06/02/14 11:14:50 BY 91108 25 i
Entered 06/02/14 11:17:28 BY 91108 25 ;
Dispatched 06/02/14 11:55:15 BY E284 646 -
Enroute 06/02/14 11:55:15

Onscene 06/02/14 12:12:28

Closed 06/02/14 15:34:16

Initial Type: LANDIS Final Type: LANDIS (LANDLORD/TENANT DISPUTE)

Initial Priority: 3 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 1E Source: 9 Primary Unit: E284

Police BLK: SPD7WH

Group: P7 Beat: Map Page: 26

Loc: 2905 W SUNSET BL ,SPK btwn S GOVERNMENT WY & W ROSAMOND AV <3200> (V)
Loc Info: BOULEVARD MOTEL
Name: CHOI, KYUNG 12-21-49 Addr: 2905 W SUNSET BL ,SPK Phone: 5097471060

/111728 (25 ) ENTRY TENANTS IN ROOM ARE REFUSING TO CHECK OUT AND
LEAVE. HE IS DUE OUT AT 110 0 HRS. REFUSING TO
OPEN DOOR. CMP DOES NOT HAVE THE TENANTS NAME

#H4
/111741 (159 ) HOLD |
/115515 (646 ) *DISPER E284 #646 WOODYARD, AMY I
#531 ROBERGE, MICHAEL
/121228 *ONSCNE E284 :
/121800 (635 ) *ASSTER P300 [2905 W SUNSET BL ,SPK] i
#635 FERGUSON, MARK (JORDAN)
/121837 (159 ) PREMPT P300 NOT NEEDED
/122155 REMINQ FE284
/122251 MISC E284 ,ONE IN CUSTODY
/122426 ASSTOS P300 [2905 W SUNSET BL ,SPK]
#635 FERGUSON, MARK (JORDAN)
/122919 REMINQ E284
#3a
/123122 EMSREQ E284  T/PCCO3
,MEDICS FOR FEMALE "BORDERLINE DIABETIC".. MED
ICS ENROUTE
/123405 MISC E284 ,NEED SUPERVISOR FOR USE OF FORCE .. L284 COPI
ED
/123639 ASST 1.284 [2905 W SUNSET BL ,SPK]
#284 ERVIN, DANIEL
/123648 (284 ) *ENROUT L284
/123948 (216 ) *ASSTOS 1L166  [2905 W SUNSET BL , SPK]
#216 WALKER, JOEY
/124326 (284 ) *ONSCNE L1284
/125702 (646 ) *CHGLOC E284 [SHMC]
/130417 (216 ) *CLEAR 1166 ,PSTAT/ASST
/130436 (646 ) *ONSCNE E284
/131252 (284 ) *CHGLOC 1L284 [SACRED HEART]
/132237 *ONSCNE L284
/132555 (635 ) *MISC P300  ,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
/132600 *CLEAR  P300
/141300 (284 ) *CLEAR L284 ,PSTAT/ASST !
/142312 (646 ) *TRANS E284 [JATL] M/00000 ;
/143404 *TRANSC E284 M/2.8 g
/143458 *TRANSC E284 [STATION] M/2.8 |
/150557 *REMINQ E284 !

/150615 *REMINQ E284 #3b




/003353

/003357
/003401
/003407
/003408
/003413
/003545
/003852
/003931
/003948
/004032
/004138
/004217
/004217
/011140
/011406
/011944
/012841
/013138
/013349

/013454
/013643
/013654
/013700
/013703
/013718
/013719
/013730
/013730
/013733
/013733
/013740
/013807
/013825
/013832
/013835
/013854
/013855
/013917
/013922
/013932

/014024
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(911205)

(1160 )
(911205)

(1160 )

(911205)

(1160 )
(911205)

(1160 )
(482 )
(991 )

(911205)

*ASSTER

MISC
* PREMPT
$PREMPT

SUPP
* PREMPT

SUPP
*REMINQ
$PREMPT
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR

MISC
* CHGLOC
$PREMPT
$PREMPT
*REMINQ

*REMINQ
SUPP
SUPP
SUPP
SUPP
ASSTER
SUPP
ASSTER
ASSTER
ENROUT
SUPP
SUPP
MISC
SUPP
SUPP
ONSCNE
MISC

*ASSTER

*ASSTER
SUPP
SUPP

SUPP

P302

B436
A321

A423

K12

C461
P302
B442
K12

A410
A410
P302
A410
2410
A410
K12

Ba42

B442

Kiz

A321

A311

B442

B442

B442
B442
Llsg2

B436

[6008 N ASH ST ,SPK]
#445 CORDIS, TYLER
#3a

TXT: NO IDEA WHERE SHE MIGHT GO

TXT: OFF LINE WiCOMP SUSPECT IS GONE

, PSTAT/ASST PHOTOS

o HHHEEEH
[PROPERTY]

#39

NAM :
EXT ;
ONE

MALE,
MALE & FEMALE YELLING AT EACH OTHER. SOME
SAYING BACK UP

TXT: FEMALE IN BG SAYING I'M GOING TO KILL MYS
ELF

TXT: SEVERAL SUBJS SCREAMING IN BG

TXT: FEMALE NOW SAYING KILL ME

[6008 N ASH ST ,SPK]
#691 GORMAN, PAUL
TXT: MALE INITIALLY GAVE ADDR THEN SAID GET HE
RE NOW. NOW OPEN LINE
[6008 N ASH ST , SPK]
#966 JOHNSON, CHRISTOPHER
[6008 N ASH ST , SPK]
#975 MATTHEW, YESHUA

TXT: MALE CALLING FEMALE NAMES

TXT: FEMALE CRYING

,WILL PARK OFF AND WALK IN

TXT: FEMALE SAYING MALE TRIED TO CHOKE HER. MA
LE SAYING HE DID SO BECAUSE SHE PULLED KNIFE O
N HER MOTHER.

TXT: ALL ARGUING ABOUT WHETHER OR NOT FEMALE I
S SUPPOSED TO BE THERE

,CH1 RESTRICTED
[6008 N ASH ST ,SPK]

#482 HENDREN, THOMAS

[6008 N ASH ST , SPK]

#991 JAMIESON, RYAN
TXT: SOUNDS LIKE MALE IS HOLDING FEMALE DOWN,
SAYING HE IS GOING TO LET HER UP
TXT: OTHER FEMALE IN BG TELLING MALE NOT TO LE
T HER UP

TXT: MALE SAYING FEMALE HIT HIM IN HEAD W/ SOM
ETHING. FEMALE SAYING SHE WAS TRYING TO HIT HE
RSELF IN THE HEAD




/014038
/014051

/014116
/014123
/014137

/014139
/014200

/014208
/014241

/014256

/014256

/014306
/014314
/014325

/014406
/014407
/0144009
/014412
/014422
/014429
/014913
/021115
/021123
/021200

/021206

/021207
/021212
/021358
/021437
/021535
/021807
/022008
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MISC
MISC

SUPP
ONSCNE
SUPP

*ASSTER
SUPP

MISC
CALLBK

ASSTER

CALILBK

*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
ASSTER

*ONSCNE
*PREMPT
MISC
ONSCNE
MISC
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
$PREMPT
SPREMPT
*ASSTOS

*TRANS

*MISC

*CHGLOC
*REMINQ
*CHGLOC
*NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
*TRANSC

B442

B442

Kiz

B440

B442
B442

A410

B442

A321
A311
P3:02

B436
B440
A410
A410
A410
B436
P302
K12

L182
L182

B442

A311
L182
A321
A410
P3.02
L182
B442

, CAN HEAR THEM YELLING INSIDE WILL WAIT TILL G
ET MORE THERE

, CAN HEAR FEMALE SUSPECT SAYING SHE WANTS TO D
IE

TXT: ANOTHER FEMALE NOW TALKING TO 911

TXT: NOW TALKING TO DEBRA. DEBRA YELLING, UNK
WHAT SHE IS SAYING

[6008 N ASH ST , SPK]

#938 POTTER, ADAM
TXT: DEBRA STATES LE JUST TASED FEMALE. OFF LI
NE. ###

, START A SUPERVISOR
T/PCCO02

, START MEDICS FEMALE FOR PROBES IN CHEST
[6008 N ASH ST , SPK]

#1191 FABIAN, BRANDON

#937 DOLLARD, ART
T/PCCO1
,MEDICS ENR

[6008 N ASH ST , SPK]
#445 CORDIS, TYLER

,C4 0OS

,CH1 BACK TO NORMAL
, PSTAT/ASST

[6008 N ASH ST , SPK]
#482 HENDREN, THOMAS
[JATIL] M/O
,ONE FEMALE
,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
[1]

#3b
[PROPERTY]
[JATL]

M/3.6




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Pags™]
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-174499
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Drug involved, ASSAULT-SIMPLE O | DRUGS-POSSESS
Information INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
TRESPASS O | RESISTING ARREST
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Offlcer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATEMTME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Mon 06/02/2014 11:14 Mon 06/02/2014 11:14 | Mon 06/02/2014 15:34
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME | REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
06/02/2014 18:53
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) /13A
ADDMONAL CHARGES
69.50.4013(1) CNTL SUB(POSS-FEL), 9A.76.040 PUB OFFICER(RESIST ARREST), 9A.52.080 CRIMINAL TRESPASS-2ND
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
2905 W Sunset Blvd #6, Spokane, WA 99201
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Suspect Arrested, Useful Physical Evidence
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Roberge Ferguson

VIS TIMWITHE SSE S
p_.ul i e e e e F T2 e e e sal e il [ L 5
CODE NAME LAST, FIRST MIDDLE SEX RACEIETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

cv-1  |Choi, Kyung W M | A-Asian or Pacific 12/21/1949 64
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS B PHONE

WY ] | 2905 W Sunset Bivd #1, Spokane, WA

¢

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES I

(Business) (509) 747-1060, (Busmess) (509) 747-1060

CODE NAME AST FIRST MIDDLE ) "DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
A-1 George, Kelly M F | W-White 04/25/1973 41
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

510" 200 Heavy Blonde or GRN - Green

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS; STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WY O] | TRANSIENT, Spokane, WA 99201 534-3416

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS j 6EZEUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) 534-3416, (Home) 534-3416

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE

Felony Class C 9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) /13A

WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR O

1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#646 - Ross, Amy

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#329 - Teigen, Tro 06/02/2014  21:23

et i R
06/02/2014 21:28:20 820

Incident Report #1

Scanned Document: Date Stored-6/2/2014 Time Stored-9:39:16 PM




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE 0 14-174499

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE

Felony Class C 69.50.4013(1) CNTL SUB(POSS-FEL) /35A

'WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest NDICATOR O

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE

Misdemeanor 9A.76.040 PUB OFFICER(RESIST ARREST) /13A

VWARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest PIOICATOR O

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION T T JuemmciccobE

Misdemeanor 9A.52.080 CRIMINAL TRESPASS-2ND DEG /90J

WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest v

CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME

Spokane County Jail 06/02/2014 [12:30
ARREST LOCATION E ‘E‘Tﬁ SUSPECT ARMED WITH
2905 W Sunset Bivd #6, Spokane, WA 99201 Flwirren | Eloee

.'{'L‘:gf,i:’dARJGRQ NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPQOSITION OF JUVENILE

O ves & no

DRIVER'S LICENSE D FAKE | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO. D eake | OTHERID

e f. S By “mlﬁi 4 == = ; =i e Giyives o Al I [ ! RS b i it
CODE NAME: LAST FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY OF BIRTH/AGE
V-1 Roberge, Michael -
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT. | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS P PHONE
ALY ] | 7100 W Mallon, Spokane, WA 99260
‘ g
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Business) (509) 242-8400
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR, #

Victim Relat/onshlp Unknown ot £ 94.36. 031(1)(9) ASSAULT- 3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) A1

On 6-2-14 at 1114 hours, Kyung Chou who is the owner and manager of the Boulevard motel
at 2905 W Sunset called the polnce to advise that check out time was at 11:00 and he had a person
refusing to leave one of the rooms.

Due to the call load, Ofc. Roberge and | were unable to get to the hotel until 12:12 hours, and
contacted Choi. He said that the female was still in room #6 and she refused to pay for another day,
open the door or leave.

Choi said that the female (unknown name) checked in with a male named Archie M Knerr
around 0300 hours. Choi told the couple several times that he would rent the room, but that check
out time is at 11:00 regardless of check in time. The couple agreed. Choi said that the male left
before check-out time, so he assumed the female left as well. He went to the room to clean it and set
it up for the next guest, but found the interior chain locked and the female who refused pay for
another day, open the door, or leave. He called the police.

DE02/2014 21:26:21.131
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 14-174499

Page 3

INCIDENT NUMBER

Ofc. Roberge and myself went and knocked on #6, with no answer. There was a television on
inside the room. Choi used a key to open the door, and the interior chain was still locked. | could see
female's bare feet on the bed. | announced myself as the Spokane Police and told the female to
answer the door so we could talk. The female was mumbling and slurring and said that she had paid
for the room and that she was not going anywhere. | asked the female several times to answer the
door and she just kept telling us in an angry tone to go away. | told her that we would not be leaving
and that she needed to open the door or she would be arrested. The female refused and then
stopped answering questions. Choi said that the window was unlocked.

We slid open the window, which allowed me to reach over and unlock the chain on the door.
We opened the door, and told the female that she was no longer welcome to stay at the location and
that she was going to have to leave. The female was laying on the bed in a pajama top with brief
style underwear. | suggested that she put on her pants as she was going to be leaving the room.
She told us several times that she was not going to leave. | used several different verbal de-
escalation techniques towards the female asking her why she didn't want to leave, and explaining
the consequences if she did not leave. | used a calm, explaining manner. The female refused all of
these tactics and adamantly said she was not going anywhere, and commanded me to leave the
room. | asked the female several times for her name and she refused to provide her name. She just
kept saying, "l am not leaving." | explained to her that she was remaining unlawfully and would be
arrested for trespass. | also observed a glass methamphetamine smoking pipe with heavy white
residue inside on the table on top of her clothing. | told her that | could also charge her for the drugs
if she did not cooperate, and simply leave the room. She refused to identify herself and she verbally
stated that she was not going to leave. | told her that she was going to be arrested. She
acknowledged that and said she did not care if she was arrested.

At this point, Cpl. Ferguson arrived and also tried to verbally de-escalate the female, and he
got the same response that | did. See his report. Cpl. Ferguson shut off a television that was playing
loudly in the room. At that point, the female fixated on him and told him not to turn off the television.
When he refused, the female got up off the bed quickly and went towards Cpl. Ferguson in an angry
manner. At that point, Ofc. Roberge and Cpl. Ferguson grappled with the female and took her to the
floor. | told her several times during this that she was under arrest and that she needed to stop
resisting. | could see that the female was a very large framed female, who easily outweighed me by
50-60 pounds, and was 5-6 inches taller than me. Once they were on the ground, the female kept
thrashing about. Ofc. Roberge was attempting to control her upper body, and Cpl Ferguson was
attempting to control her midsection. | again told her several times that she was under arrest and
that she needed to stop resisting. | attempted to grab onto and control the female's legs, and she
kept kicking them out of my grasp, rolling around, and was kicking at me as | was attempting to
control them. After several long moments without successfully detaining the female, Ofc. Roberge
urgently advised me that he needed the female to be tasered. | accessed my taser, announced,
"index" and removed the cartridge from the front. | conducted a drive stun to the female's upper left
thigh for one complete cycle. The female then relaxed slightly and started to listen to our verbal
commands. She started saying, "okay, I'm complying!" and we were not having to physically restrain
her as vigorously. She eventually rolled onto her stomach and we were able to handcuff her. The

TGED O
06/02/2014 21:28:21.162
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 4
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION R A-‘FTEMPTED INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE ] 14-174499

verbal and physical resisting by the female had stopped and she was now apologizing. We assisted
her in standing up and we had her sit down on a curb out front. We requested a supervisor and
medics as well. Cpl. Ferguson photographed the red marks left by the taser. | assisted the female in
putting on her sweat pants. She advised that her name was Kelly George and she could provide no
explanation as to why she did not simply leave the hotel room when asked. George said that she
was diabetic as well as pregnant. Medics did not find any diabetic symptoms, and it was apparent
that George could not be pregnant due to the fact she was obviously menstruating at that time (she
had an obvious maxi-pad and blood stains on her underwear, and | was also asked to assist jail staff
with her eventual strip-search.) | collected George's belongings out of the hotel room which included
a backpack and some clothing. There was nothing else in the hotel room that indicated any one
other than her was staying there. | collected the glass pipe and tested the white substance inside,
which immediately and quickly field tested positive as methamphetamine.

George was found to have no warrants. She was complaining of neck and back pain and was
taken to SHMC via ambulance. She was cleared by the hospital and was taken to jail. George's
items were brought with her and her pipe was later placed onto property as evidence. She was
booked for 3rd degree assault on Ofc. Roberge (see his report and pictures of his arms,)
Possession of Controlled substances- methamphetamine, trespassing, and resisting arrest.

A.K. Woodyard #646

06/02/2014 21:28:21 177
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMSER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-174499
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Mon 06/02/2014 11:14
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
TRESPASS O | RESISTING ARREST
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O | brRUGS-POSSESS
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVEDTIME CLEAREDTME REPORTDATE REPORT TIME
06/02/2014 17:12

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

9A. 36 031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY)

[ SEX ACEIéT N

A-1 George Kelly M F | w-White 04/25/1973 41
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

510" 200 Heavy Blonde or GRN - Green
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY [ | TRANSIENT, Spokane, WA 99201 534-3416
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Home) 534-3416
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class C 9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) /13A
'WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS

] INDICATOR D

DRIVER'S LICENSE D Fake | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO. DFAKE OTHER ID

On 06/02/ 14 I responded to 2905 W. Sunset Blvd to assnst Officer Roberge and Ofﬁcer Woodyard wnth a
subject refusing to leave a motel room. When I arrived Woodyard was standing by the door of room 6 and
Roberge was standing inside on the opposite side of the room. I entered the room and stood near the foot of the
bed, near the television.

The subject, later identified as George, was lying on the bed. She was wearing a shirt but no pants. She was
yelling at the officers telling them to get the “fuck” out of her room. She made other comments concerning the
fact that she “worked for the world”.

Woodyard and Roberge were talking to George in very calm voices. They were explaining to her that all she
needed to do was get her stuff and leave the room. George continued swearing at us and refused to give her
name. I learned that the room had been rented out by a male and check out time was nearly an hour and a half
earlier at 11:00.

George continued her hostile attitude. At this time we were standing well away from her and using verbal
commands trying to get George to cooperate. I turned the television off to cut down on the noise in the room.

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#635 - Ferguson, Jordan

APPROVAL DATE/TIVE

#329 - Teigen, Troy 06/02/2014  21:14

Supplemental Report #1 06/02/2014 21'18:12 307
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
TRESPASS - o 14-174499 -

George who had been lying on the bed the whole time, making no attempt to get up, jumped out of the bed near
Roberge. She walked rapidly past Roberge and headed towards me. She said, “Don’t turn off my fucking
television”. As she passed Roberge I thought she was going to assault me because 1 turned off the television.
Due to her size, nearly six feet tall and two hundred and fifty pounds I was concerned.

George immediately turned into Roberge and began to struggle. I grabbed George’s left arm in an attempt to
gain control of her. We gave several commands to George telling her to get down, stop fighting and quit
fighting. George started pushing towards the small kitchenette area. Roberge was able to stop that momentum.
As I worked to control her arm, Roberge was able to get George to the floor. George immediately began
digging her fingernails in to Roberge’s arm. I unsuccessfully tried use an arm control to get George to comply
with our orders to stop fighting.

Woodyard was trying to control George’s legs when Roberge called for a taser deployment. 1 moved to put my
weight on George’s legs while holding on to her arm. I watched Woodyard make a probe contact application
with the taser after yelling index.

George began to weaken and Roberge and I were able to get her arms in to a handcuffing position and we were
able to handcuff her. Roberge and I assisted George to her feet and escorted her out of the room. We sat her on
the sidewalk in front of the room. Woodyard handled the radio traffic and requested medics. George had calmed
down and identified herself.

I photographed the room, Roberge’s injuries and George. George was transported to SHMC prior to booking.

0610212014 21:18
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
P 14-174499
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIVE INCIDENT XREF
Mon 06/02/2014 12:12
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O | DRUGS-POSSESS
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
TRESPASS 00 | RESISTING ARREST
DISPATCHTIME ARRWVEDTIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE ~ |ReporTTIME
06/02/2014 19:01
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
AR e e T E.: i = T Um._
: u‘;'h}l_rri"“ 0 Eﬂﬁw i i e
CODE NAME LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
A-1 George, Kelly M F | W-White 04/25/1973 41
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
510" | 300 | Heavy Blonde or GRN - Green
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
i TRANSIENT, Spokane, WA 99201 534-3416
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES -
(Home) §34-3416
DRIVER'S LICENSE X rake | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [ ]rake | OTHER ID

Haisipmeshi st = i) 3 = = : % S
On 06/02/2014 Offlcer Woodyard and I responded to 2905 W. Sunset H to the report of a person
who was refusing to pay for another day and refusing to check out of a motel room at the location.
Upon arrival we were contacted by the owner/operator Kyung Choi. Choi stated that a couple had
checked into the motel early in the morning and he advised them that checkout was at 11 am. They
agreed and he rented them the room. Later in the morning, Choi observed the male leave the room,
driving out of the parking lot and he did not return. At approximately 11 AM Choi knocked on the
room and was greeted by a female who refused to leave. He advised her that checkout was at 11
and that if she wanted to stay she needed to pay for another day. The female refused to leave and

Choi called police.

Choi indicated that the female was in room 6. Officers knocked on the door and received no
response. After 6 separate attempts, Choi produced the key and unlocked the door. The door was
stopped by the security chain, but a female leg was clearly visible. Officer Woodyard contacted the
female verbally and the female refused to speak with police at the door. The female refused to
move from her resting position. She demanded that police leave her alone and stated that she was

not leaving.
Choi advised that he wanted the female removed from the room.

Officer Woodyard checked the window and slid it open. She pulled the curtains aside and directed

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#531 - Roberge, Michael

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#409 - Boothe, Robert 06/02/2014  20:39

Supp emental Report #1 :
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the female come to the door and unlock the safety chain. The female refused. Officer Woodyard
reached in and removed the safety chain from the door. | swung the door inward so that | could see
the interior of the room.

The female was directed to sit up and collect her belongings approximately 6 times or more, and
warned that if she did not comply she may be arrested. The female refused. She was later

identified as George.

| entered the room and conducted a protective sweep of the kitchen and the bathroom. No one else
was inside. | retrieved a pair of pants from the nightstand and ensured that the pockets were empty.
I handed these pants to George and asked her to put them on. She refused and flung them back in
my direction.

Cpl. Ferguson arrived and turned off the TV that was playing loudly in the corner in order to better
facilitate communication in the room. George immediately sprang up from the bed, pushing past me
and closed the distance to Cpl Ferguson.

| attempted to place her in right arm control but she immediately turned on me and began pushing
against me. Based upon the quick change of direction and the intentional closing of distance to
police officers, it was very evident that George's intention was to cause physical injury to officers.

I spun George around and placed her in a Neck Restraint. George began to attempt to spin into me
and | guided her to the ground. | advised her that she was under arrest and to stop fighting. She did

not comply.

George dropped her chin and began to bite my left wrist. | pulled my left arm back from her mouth
and began to attempt to render her unconscious. From the position we were in, the Neck restraint
was not effective and served only to hold her in a prone position. George moved both her hands up
to my left forearm, positioned across the left side of her head and began to scratch at my forearm
wildly with her nails.

| directed Officer Woodyard to apply the Taser, as the Neck Restraint was not effective, and | was
now being assaulted. The application was successful and George was rolled onto her belly and
handcuffed (DL-SFS). After approximately 30 seconds, | rolled George onto her right side and sat
her up on her butt, this was done to assist in her respiration.

After a couple of moments, Cpl. Ferguson and | stood George on her feet and escorted her out of
the room. | had her take a seat on the sidewalk in front of the hotel room. Her pants were retrieved
and she was assisted in putting them on. Cpl. Ferguson photographed injuries to my forearm.

Medics were summoned to treat her Diabetic reaction to the struggle and to examine her injuries she
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stated that she sustained. | rode with her in the ambulance to Sacred Heart for treatment. Upon
completion of the jail clearance examination at the hospital Officer Woodyard and | informed George
that she was under arrest and transported George to Spokane County Jail where she was booked.

M.D. Roberge #531
Spokane PD E280

06/02/2014 20:48:12 953
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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
Superior Court State of Washington

DATE: 06/02/2014 REPORT NUMBER: 14-174499

CHARGES REQUESTED: 3™ Degree Assault (LE)
PCS (Methamphetamine)

DEFENDANT: George, Kelly M. 04/25/1973 WF

STATUS:In Custody

VICTIM(S): Officer MD Roberge #531
DATE/TIME OF CRIME: 06/02/2014

LOCATION OF CRIME: 2905 W. Sunset Highway
INVESTIGATOR: ,,2 M.D. Roberge #531

APPROVED BY: @g i

WITNESSES ADDRESS PHONE #
Ofc. M.D. Roberge #531 1100 W. Mallon 242-8400
Ofc. A.K. Woodyard #646 1100 W. Mallon 242-8400
Cpl. J. Ferguson 1100 W. Mallon 242-8400

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF:
Statements and photographs of injuries, Drug pipe with off white powder residue

SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE

RECEIVED BY: DATE: TIME:
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STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORT NUMBER: 14-174499

DEFENDANT: George, Kelly M. 04/25/1973 WF

The undersigned, a law enforcement officer, competent to testify, states as
follows: That he/she believes a crime was committed by the above named
defendant/defendants in the City and County of Spokane, State of Washington,
because:

This Officer, M.D. Roberge #531 will testify that:
1) On 06/02/2014 he responded with other officers to the report of a person

trespassing at 2905 W. Sunset Highway.

2) He contacted the Defendant and she was advised to leave the location numerous
times and refused. She was advised she would be arrested if she did not leave.
She stated she understood, and still refused to leave.

3) As one officer turned off a TV, the Defendant jumped up and closed distance with
that officer.

4) He attempted to control the Defendant by placing her in right arm control, and the
Defendant turned on him and began pushing.

5) The Defendant was taken to the ground and advised that she was under arrest
and to stop fighting.

6) The Defendant bit him on the left forearm and scratched him many times on the
same arm with her fingernails.

7) This injury broke the skin in several areas and resulted in bruising and welts that
ran the entire length of the left forearm.

8) The Defendant refused to comply with any verbal directives to stop resisting and
fighting with police.
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9) The Defendant was Tased and Handcuffed after being brought under control.
10)The Defendant was transported to Spokane County Jail where she was booked.

Officer A.K. Woodyard #646 will testify that:

1) On 06/02/2014 she responded with other officers to the report of a person
trespassing at 2905 W. Sunset Highway.

2) She contacted the Defendant and she was advised to leave the location
numerous times and refused. She told the defendant she would be arrested if
she refused to leave. The female said she understood and refused to leave.

3) As one officer turned off a TV, the Defendant jumped up and closed distance with
that officer.

4) The Defendant fought with officers and was Tased. The Defendant bit and
scratched Officer Roberge.

5) During this time the Defendant was told that she was under arrest several times
and to stop resisting, The Defendant was arrested.

6) She found a glass drug pipe on the dresser that contained a significant amount of
residue.

7) She field tested the residue from the pipe and it tested positive for meth.

8) She observed the injuries to Ofc. Roberge’s arm.

Corporal J. Ferguson will testify that:

1) On 06/02/2014 he responded with other officers to the report of a person
trespassing at 2905 W. Sunset Highway.

2) He contacted the Defendant and she was advised to leave the location numerous
times and refused.

3) As he turned off a TV, the Defendant jumped up and closed distance with him.

4) The Defendant fought with officers and bit and scratched officer Roberge

5) The Defendant was told that she was under arrest several times and to stop
resisting.

6) The Defendant did not comply and was Tased. The Defendant was controlled
and handcuffed.

7) He photographed injuries to Officer Roberge

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

éé/z/}/
DATE: PLACE: SPOKANE, WASHINGTON SIGNATURE:
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Taser Information Report Generated by
Dept. SPOKANE CITY POLICE Name Gately, John
DEPARTMENT

Serlal X12000N6A Badge ID 278

Model TASER X26P Locat Timezone Pacific Standard Time (UTC -07:00)

Firmware Version Rev. 03.045 Generated On 02 Jun 2014 15:52:16

Device Name X12000N6A

Health Active

Device (X26P)
Seq# Local Time Event Duratlon Temp Batt Remalning
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] 1%]

1 | 21 Nov 2013 09:46:22 Amed 26 0
2 21 Nov 2013 09:47:05 Armed 26 (]
3 21 Nov 2013 09:51:46 Armed 25 73
4 21 Nov 2013 09:51:49 Trigger 5 73
5 21 Nov 2013 09:51:55 Trigger 5 73
6 21 Nov 2013 09:52:02 Trigger 5 73
7 21 Nov 2013 09:52:09 Trigger 5 73
8 21 Nov 2013 09:52:17 Trigger 5 73
9 21 Nov 2013 09:52:25 Trigger 7 73
10 21 Nov 2013 08:52:36 Trigger 5 73
11 21 Nov 2013 09:52:42 Trigger 5 73
12 21 Nov 2013 09:52:59 Trigger 12 73
13 21 Nov 2013 09:53:18 Trigger 20 73
14 21 Nov 2013 09:53:38 Trigger 5 73
15 21 Nov 2013 09:53:55 Trigger 5 73
16 21 Nov 2013 09:54:04 Safe 138 35 73
17 21 Nov 2013 09:57:22 Armed 29 97
18 21 Nov 2013 09:57:23 Trigger 5 97
19 21 Nov 2013 09:57:30 Safe 8 30 97
20 21 Nov 2013 09:57:39 Armed 30 97
21 21 Nov 2013 09:57:42 Trigger 5 97
22 21 Nov 2013 09:57:50 Safe 10 31 97
23 21 Nov 2013 10:02:57 usB Unknown
24 21 Nov 2013 10:03:14 Time Sync From '21 Nov 2013 10:03:14" to 21 Nov 2013 10:03:14'
25 22 Jan 2014 17:47:36 Armed 22 100
26 22 Jan 2014 17:47:37 Safe 1 22 100




Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celslus] %]

27 22 Jan 2014 17:47:41 Ammed 22 100
28 22 Jan 2014 17:47:45 Safe 5 22 99
29 22 Jan 2014 17:47:47 Armed 22 99
30 22 Jan 2014 17:47:49 Safe 2 22 99
31 22 Jan 2014 17:47:53 Ammed 22 99
32 22 Jan 2014 17:47:57 Safe 4 23 99
33 22 Jan 2014 17:48:04 Armed 23 99
34 22 Jan 2014 17:48:07 Trigger 5 99
35 22 Jan 2014 17:48:23 Safe 19 24 99
36 22 Jan 2014 17:48:30 Armed 24 99
37 22 Jan 2014 17:48:32 Trigger 7 99
38 22 Jan 2014 17:48:41 Safe 11 25 99
39 22 Jan 2014 17:49:26 Armed 25 99
40 22 Jan 2014 17:49:27 Trigger 1 99
4 22 Jan 2014 17:49:39 Safe 12 25 99
42 22 Jan 2014 17:52:48 Armed 26 99
43 22 Jan 2014 17:52:50 Safe 2 26 99
44 22 Jan 2014 17:52:51 Armed 26 99
45 22 Jan 2014 17:52:53 Safe 2 26 99
46 22 Jan 2014 19:07:28 Armed 22 99
47 22 Jan 2014 19:07:30 Trigger 8 99
48 22 Jan 2014 19:07:39 Safe 11 23 98
49 22 Jan 2014 19:10:50 Armed 22 98
50 22 Jan 2014 19:10:52 Trigger 5 98
51 22 Jan 2014 19:11:00 Trigger 5 98
52 22 Jan 2014 19:11:14 Safe 24 24 98
53 22 Jan 2014 19:11:59 Armed 23 98
54 22 Jan 2014 19:12:00 Trigger 5 98
55 22 Jan 2014 19:12:08 Trigger 5 98
56 22 Jan 2014 19:12:15 Safe 16 25 97
57 22 Jan 2014 19:12:57 Armed 23 97
58 22 Jan 2014 19:12:58 Trigger 1 97
59 22 Jan 2014 19:12:59 Safe 2 23 97
60 22 Jan 2014 19:13.02 Armed 23 97
61 22 Jan 2014 19:13:03 Trigger 5 97
62 22 Jan 2014 19:13:09 Safe 7 24 97
63 22 Jan 2014 19:13:33 Armed 23 97
64 22 Jan 2014 19:13:35 Trigger 1 97
65 22 Jan 2014 19:13:36 Safe 3 23 97




Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type) [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius) [%]
66 22 Jan 2014 19:13:39 Armed 23 97
67 22 Jan 2014 19:13:39 Trigger 5 97
68 22 Jan 2014 19:13:47 Trigger 5 97
69 22 Jan 2014 19:13:52 Safe 13 25 97
70 22 Jan 2014 19:14:14 Armed 25 97
71 22 Jan 2014 19:14:14 Safe 0 24 97
72 22 Jan 2014 19:19:00 Armed 22 97
73 22 Jan 2014 19:19:02 Trigger 5 97
74 22 Jan 2014 19:19:20 Safe 20 23 96
75 22 Jan 2014 19:23:36 Armed 21 96
76 22 Jan 2014 19:23:36 Trigger 5 96
77 22 Jan 2014 19:23:41 Safe 5 23 96
78 02 Feb 2014 12:12:03 Armed 14 96
79 02 Feb 2014 12:12:13 Safe 10 14 96
80 02 Feb 2014 16:58:33 Armed 23 96
81 02 Feb 2014 16:59:24 Safe 51 26 96
82 10 Feb 2014 14:43:15 Armed 20 96
83 10 Feb 2014 14:43:19 Safe 4 21 96
84 10 Feb 2014 14:43:27 Armed 20 96
85 10 Feb 2014 14:43:35 Safe 9 21 96
86 18 Feb 2014 10:34:41 usB Unknown
87 18 Feb 2014 10:35:30 Time Sync From '18 Feb 2014 10:35:30" to '18 Feb 2014 10:39:12"
88 18 Feb 2014 10:42:45 Time Sync From '18 Feb 2014 10:42:45' to '18 Feb 2014 10:42:46"
89 18 Feb 2014 10:43:22 Time Sync From '18 Feb 2014 10:43:22' to '18 Feb 2014 10:43:21"
90 18 Feb 2014 10:44:29 Time Sync From '18 Feb 2014 10:44:29' to '18 Feb 2014 10:44:29'
91 18 Feb 2014 10:44:48 Tlme Sync From '18 Feb 2014 10:44:48' to "18 Feb 2014 10:44:48'
92 18 Feb 2014 10:45:34 Time Sync From '18 Feb 2014 10:45:34' to "18 Feb 2014 10:45:33'
93 27 Feb 2014 13:26:59 Armed 24 96
94 27 Feb 2014 13:27:13 Safe 14 25 96
95 08 Mar 2014 12:19:28 Armed 25 96
96 08 Mar 2014 12:19:32 Safe 4 25 96
97 08 Mar 2014 15:28:10 Armed 25 96
98 08 Mar 2014 15:28:13 Safe 2 26 96
99 08 Mar 2014 15:28:14 Armed 26 96
100 08 Mar 2014 15:28:17 Safe 2 26 96
101 09 Mar 2014 16:42:21 Armed 26 96
102 09 Mar 2014 16:42:30 Safe 9 27 96
103 09 Mar 2014 16:42:33 Armed 27 96
104 09 Mar 2014 16:43:09 Sale 36 29 96




Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm:: Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celslus} %]

105 13 May 2014 19:24:22 Armed 26 96

106 13 May 2014 19:24:23 Safe 1 27 96

107 13 May 2014 19:30:06 Armed 25 96

108 13 May 2014 19:30:08 Safe 2 25 96

109 13 May 2014 19:35:07 Armmed 24 96

110 13 May 2014 19:35:08 Sale 1 24 96

11 02 Jun 2014 12:19:28 Armed 29 96

112 02 Jun 2014 12:19:29 Trigger 5 96

113 02 Jun 2014 12:19:35 Safe 7 29 96

114 02 Jun 2014 15:46:27 usB Unknown

115 02 Jun 2014 15:46:34 Time Sync From '02 Jun 2014 15:46:34" to '02 Jun 2014 15:50:37"

116 02 Jun 2014 15:50:53 Time Sync From '02 Jun 2014 15:50:53' to '02 Jun 2014 15:50:52°




Pulse Log Graph

Capacitor Voltage [Volts]

Serial #: X12000NGA

Cartridge 1 Date Time: 02 Jun 2014 12:19:29
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.

Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.
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